Please contact: Access to Information

Team

Email: MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net

Direct tel: 01782 916875

4 January 2024

NHS

Lancashire and
South Cumbria

Integrated Care Board

Level 3, Christ Church Precinct

County Hall
Fishergate Hill
Preston

PR1 8XB

t: 0300 373 3550

www.lancashireandsouthcumbria.icb.nhs.uk

Re: Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

Ref no: FOI-3716-LSC

Thank you for your request dated 12 December 2023.

We can confirm that the ICB does hold the information you requested.

Please find our response to your questions below:

Q1

Could you please let me know how many community diagnostic centres are open across the ICB.

Our Response:

Preston CDC: Gtr. Preston,
South Ribble and Chorley

one CDC Hub site and that will
become operational early in Q1
24/25. We are currently utilising
LTH Acute sites to deliver our
CDC operations.

Blackpool CDC

Whitegate drive Health
Centre; 2) Fleetwood
Health and wellbeing
Centre

Pennine CDC

Rossendale Primary
Health Centre Hub &

sites.

Burnley General Spoke

Morecambe Bay CDC

There is currently
one CDC open within
the Morecambe Bay
foot print - based at
Westmorland

General Hospital
(WGH). Spoke CDC
sites are based at
Heysham Health
Centre and
Crosland’s Day|
Hospital. These
spoke sites are not
currently live but
approval has been
given to undertake
examinations on
proxy  sites  until

these go live.

Q2

operational.

Please could you tell me the postcode of their respective locations, and what date they were first

Our Response:
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Preston Healthport PR2 8DW,
will be operational w.e.f. April
2024

150 Whitegate Drive,
Blackpool, Lancashire,
FY3 9ES

1/4/2023

Health & Wellbeing
Centre, Dock St,
Fleetwood FY7 6HP
1/4/2023

Rossendale Primary
Health Centre BB4
7PL, Burnley General
BB10 2PQ

Westmorland
General Hospital:
LA9 7RG

Heysham Health
Centre: LA3 2LF

Crosland’s Day
Hospital: LA14 4LP

Q3

Could you tell me the number of appointments they have fulfilled per month since opening.

Our Response:

Preston CDC Interim sites: In
full year 2022/23 US 17,780, MRI
6,323, CT 9,916, Phlebotomy
8,247 & ECHO 2994. 2023/24 to
3/12, (week 35) US 12,076, MRI
(with contrast), MRI (without
contrast) 2,396, Dexa 93, CT
(with contrast) 3,342, CT
(without contrast) 2,222, x-
Ray: 4,348, Phlebotomy 7,642,
ECG 1,078, Holter Monitoring
1,078, ECHO 791, Spiro 260,
FeNo 147 & Sleep Studies 73

See attached sheet

See attached sheet

The total number of
appointments within
the current financial
lyear are 11,268.

Q4

Could you please tell me the number of NHS staff working on site, and contracted staff working on site.

Our Response:

35.51 WTE for Radiology and
Phlebotomy

For Cardio and Respiratory
teams, please redirect your query
to the provider — Lacashire
Hospital Trust:

freedomofinformation@Ithtr.nhs.uk

MRI- 6.5 WTE
(Fleetwood)

CT- 6.5 WTE
(Whitegate Drive
Cardiology 1.2 WTE
(fleetwood)
Respiratory 2.5 WTE
(Fleetwood)
Phlebotomy (1 WTE
fleetwood), IWTE
\Whitegate Drive

X-ray (9.75 WTE)
NOUS- 2 WTE

(information missing for
point 4). | have
prompted the leads if |
do get any additional
information | will send it
to you asap.

IAny colleagues
employed to work
within the CDCs, for
the provision of
phlebotomy and
NOUS, are 0.4 WTE
band 3 and 1 WTE
band 7 respectively.

In terms of the MRI
scans undertaken,
this is subcontracted
out to an
independent sector
provider for scans
and workforce is not
defined within the
contract.

Right of Appeal

Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response please do not hesitate to
contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are entitled to request an internal review which should
be formally requested in writing and must be within 40 working days from the date this response was issued.
To request an internal review

Chair - David Flory CBE

Chief Executive - Kevin Lavery
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You can request this by contacting the FOI team by email at MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net or by post to Leyland
House, Lancashire Business Park, Leyland, PR26 6 TR, specifying why you require a review.

If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have
exhausted the CCGs FOI complaints procedure. The ICO can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF
WWW.iC0.goV.uk

Yours sincerely

On behalf of Kevin Lavery
ICB Chief Executive

Chair - David Flory CBE Chief Executive - Kevin Lavery
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